PETERHEAD

PORT AUTHORITY

MEMO
To: PPA staff and stakeholders.
From: Capt. Ewan Rattray, Harbour Master & Director of

Port Operations
Date: 30t September 2025

Subject: DP Services

Peterhead Port Authority has appointed an independent Designated Person to
monitor compliance with the requirements of the Port Marine Safety Code. The
Designated Person (PMSC) is:

Tony Nichols — Senior Ports and Harbours Consultant for ABL.

All Port users, including operational staff, have direct access to the Designated
Person. Concerns regarding marine safety in and around the Port and its facilities
should, in the first instance, be raised with the Harbour Master. If additional,
independent advice regarding the matter is required, any reasonable concerns
can be brought to the attention of the Designated Person using the following
method.

Designated Person Contact Details: By email: portsandharbours@abl-group.com

HARBOUR OFFICE, WEST PIER, PETERHEAD, SCOTLAND, AB42 1DW
TEL: 01779 483600 www.peterheadport.co.uk



http://www.peterheadport.co.uk/
mailto:portsandharbours@abl-group.com

